

LO Hao Cheng Jacky

North Point, Hong Kong

Tel: +852 6144-6140

Email: jackylo.hc@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.imshing.com>

"Solving the root problem" is my development value. I believe that it could bring the best performance to the application. More than 4.5 years in web development in Front-End focus. Keep on learning in my spare time to magnify my vision in different development area to become a Full Stack Developer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full-time Senior Developer, HKAI Limited

Apr 2021 – Present

- Main developer for CMS Platform developer, with Node.js api development
- Create starter template for China team, using create-react-app and typescript
- Manage Jira story and create task for Back End Developer

Full-time Senior Analyst Programmer, Hang Lung Properties

Feb 2021 – Apr 2021

Contract Analyst Programmer, Hang Lung Properties

Aug 2020 – Feb 2021

Worked with 2 teammates to develop web portals for Mainland China tenant users

- From design and develop website layout using React and Material UI library
- Manage tenant users account through AWS Cognito and integrated into the website
- Build Node.js AWS Lambda function for connecting MySQL database and client side, through API-Gateway
- Migration from AWS to Alibaba Cloud
- Agile project workflow

Full-time Developer, Fitch Design Hong Kong

Nov 2018 – Aug 2020

- Main developer for K11 website, using Pug.js, Babel, SCSS and Gulp.js for HTML template
- Built React App for Rosewood brand questionnaire site, single page application
- Introduce company to use Next.js for client co-operate website, includes ITC, Habitat and Brinc.io

Full-time Web Developer, Isobar Hong Kong

Apr 2017 – Nov 2018

- Main supporter for Rosewood Hotels Group using Sitecore6 and XSLT
- Building Responsive EDM for New World Hotel using MJML frameworks
- Improving Rosewood and Swire Website to fulfill web accessibility

Part-time Front-End Developer, Firmstudio Ltd.

Sep 2016 – Mar 2017

- Developed of revamp website for Macau CEM using Jade, SCSS and Gulp
- Enhanced Gov.hk website accessibility to fulfill requirement

EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hung Hom Hong Kong 2014 – 2016

- School of Design – Bachelor of Arts (Honors) in Interactive Media

Community College of City University, Kowloon Tong Hong Kong 2012 – 2014

- Division of Applied Science & Technology – Associate of Science in Creative and Interactive Media Production

Other Qualifications

- Front-End Developer Nanodegree, Udacity 2018 – 2019

LANGUAGES AND SKILLS

- **Languages:** English (Fluent), Cantonese (Native), Mandarin (Fair)
- **Skills:**
 - Web: HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, jQuery, JavaScript (ES5+), Pug.js, Gulp.js, Git, React.js, Next.js, Web Accessibility, Node.js
 - Cloud: AWS Lambda, AWS Cognito, Firebase
 - Editor: Visual Studio Code
 - Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma, Zeplin
 - Agile: Jira